PLEASE NOTE SPECIAL MEETING TIME

CHEHALIS CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
CITY HALL
350 N MARKET BOULEVARD, CHEHALIS, WA 98532

hum Sr., District 3
osition at Large
sition at Large -

Dary!J Lund, Dlstnct
Dr IsaacS Pope _D[str[ct4

February 9, 2015

4:15 p.m.

_EXECUTIVE SESSION

1 Executive Sessmn Pursuant to RCW 42 30 110 {1)(i) — Potential Lmqatlon (C;ty
Manager, City Attorney)

i

Regular Meeting of Monday, February 9, 2015

5:00 p.m.

ADMINISTRATION
ITEM RECONMMENDATION PAGE

2. Call to Order. (Mayor)

3. Pledge of Allegiance. {Mayor)




- CITIZENS BUSINESS

of the meeting.

Th;s is an opportumty for members of the audlence to address the council on.matters not lssted elsewhere on the “
agenda. Speaker identification forms are available at the door and may be given to the city clerk prior to the beginning

PUBLIC HEARING

4 Publtc Hearlnq on 2015 2020 Slx Year Transportation improvement Plan
Proposed Amendments. (City Manager, Public Works Director,
Street/Stormwater Superintendent)

CONDUCT PUBLIC HEARING

_ CONSENT CALENDAR

| 5 Mmutes of the Requiar Meetmq of Januaw 26, 2015. (City Clerk)

6. Youchers and Transfers. (Finance Manager) APPROVE S
7. Approve and Authorize City Manager to Execute Updated Right-of-Way Appmiégg%ggﬁcm 7
Procedures for Potential/Temporary Property Acquisition for the National Avenue UPDATED RIGHT-OF-WAY
Salzer Creek Bridge Scour Mitigation Project. (City Manager, Public Works PROCEDURES
Director, Street/Stormwater Superintendent)
. ... . ADMINISTRATION AND CITY COUNCIL REPORTS
8. Administration Reports.
a. Recreation Park scope of improvements. (Community Development Director) INFORMATION ONLY 12
9. Council Reports.
a. Councilor reports. {City Council) INFORMATION ONLY
b. Councit committee reports. (City Council) INFORMATION ONLY

. NEW BUSINESS

1 0. Resolutlon No 2-2015 Flrst and Fmal Readlnq Amending the 2015- 2020 Six-
Year Transportation Improvement Plan. {City Manager, Public Works Director,
Street/Stormwater Superintendent)

ADOPT

i .2.4




THE CITY COUNCIL MAY ADD AND TAKE ACTION ON
OTHER ITEMS NOT LISTED ON THIS AGENDA

NEXT REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING WILL BE ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2015







January 26, 2015

The Chehalis city council met in regular session on Monday, January 26, 2015, in the Chehalis cily hall. Mayor Dawes
called the meeting to order at 4:46 p.m. with the following council members present: Terry Harris, Dr. Isaac Pope, Bob Spahr,
Daryl Lund, Chad Taylor, and Tony Ketchum. Staff present included: Merlin MacReynold, City Manager; Bill Hillier, City
Attorney; Judy Schave, City Clerk; and Dennis Osborn, Commumnity Development Direclor.

1. Executive Session. Mayor Dawes announced the council would be in executive session pursuant to RCW
42.30.110(1)(i) -- potential litigation and RCW 42.30.110(1)(c) - lease or sale of property for approximately 15 minutes and there
would be no decision following conclusion of the executive session.

Mayor Dawes closed the executive session at 5:00 p.m. and announced the council would take a short recess before
opening the regular meeling at 5:03 p.m. Additional staff included: Glenn Schaffer, Police Chieflinterim Fire Chief; Judy Pectol,
Finance Manager; Peggy Hammer, Human Resources Administrator; Rick Sahlin, Pubfic Works Director; and Don Schitt,
Street/Stormwaler Superintendent.

2. Cifizen Business.
a. Excellence in Education Luncheon. Sarah Gallagher invited the council to atiend the Excellence in Education

luncheon on Tuesday, March 17, at the Centralia Church of the Nazarene. She noted the evenl is to honor area political feaders,
community leaders, pastors and youth pastors, and the media.

b. Executive Director Randy Mueller, Port of Chehalis. Mr. Mueller reported the Port received a media inquiry last
week and what came out from the press was an arficle talking about things they planned to talk about at an upcoming meeting,
including a discussion aboul the airport. He indicated things didn't go as planned and it caught some people off guard, which
was unfortunate. Mr. Mueller apologized for what happened, noting there is certainly some room for improvement.

Mayor Dawes stated the council appreciated Mr. Mueller coming to the meeting to straighten it out, noting the city
certainly wants to work with the Port because we have some very similar interests.

3. Interview Applicants for Appointment to the Chehalis Planning Commission. Mayor Dawes stated prior to

going into the consent calendar he wanted to explain the approach he took in making his recommendations. He noted, with the
help of staff, he called in two members of the Chehalis Planning Commission (Scott Blinks and Kyle McKerricher) to help conduat
the interviews of the two applicants. Mayor Dawes reported they started out talking about what the expectations were and the
time commitment required. He also explained to the applicants that the council sets goals for the city and they expect anyone
serving on the commission to carry out those goals.

Mayor Dawes staled the interviews went well and based on the conversations he had with Mr, Blinks and Mr.
McKerricher he fell comfortable recommending David Fitzpatrick and Gerald {Jerry) Lord lo serve on the Chehalis Planning
Commission. Mayor Dawes reported he invited the applicants to attend the meeting to answer any questions the council might
have, prior to confirming the appointments.

Mr. Fitzpatrick and Mr. Lord each provided some background information and talked briefiy about their interest in being
appointed to the Planning Commission.

Councilor Ketchum asked Mr. Fitzpatrick what his thoughts and philosophies were with regard to development. Mr.
Fitzpatrick stated you need some restraints on what you can do with property, but he would like to keep those to a minimum.
Councilor Kelchum asked if he was pro-development. Mr. Fitzpatrick stated he was very much in favor of creating jobs.

Councilor Ketchum asked Mr. Lord the same questions. Mr, Lord stated he was pro-builder and didn't have any
problems getting things going on the airport property.

Mayor Dawes thanked both gentleman for coming forward and volunteering their time to the city.

4. Consent Calendar. Councilor Spahr moved to approve the consent calendar comprised of the following:




January 26, 2015
a. Minutes of the regular meeting of January 12, 2015;

b. Claim Vouchers No. 111384-111485 and Electronic Funds Transfer No. 122014 in the amount of $187,055.30
dated January 15, 2015; Claim Vouchers No. 111486-111547 in the amount of $369,099.12 dated January 15, 2015;

¢. Approve 2015 council committeefboard appointments;

d. Authorize Cily Manager to execute Automatic Aid Agreement between the City, Riverside Fire Authority, and Lewis
County Fire District #6;

e. Seldate and fime of February 9, 2015, at 5:05 p.m. for public hearing (o amend the 2015-2020 Six-Year
Transportation Improvement Plan; and

f. Confirm Mayor Dawes' appointment of David Filzpalrick and Gerald (Jerry) Lord to the Chehalis Planning
Commission for four-year terms expiring December 31, 2018.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Lund and carried unanimously.

5. Adminisfration Reports.

a. Quarterly, November, and December Financial Reports and Quarterly Sales and Use Tax Report. Finance
Manager Judy Pectol reported the cily's financial strength did increase, noting we started out the year with $7.7 million and
ended with $10.9 million. She stated that's a good sign for a city thal’s gone through some rough years. Ms. Pecto! noted the
ending fund balances in most cases are higher than what was estimated in the 2015 budget, which is also good to see.

Ms. Pecto! talked briefly about the December financial report, noting one of our biggest strengths was the sales tax.

Mayor Dawes asked if the telephone lax included both cellular and landlines. Ms. Pectol reported she would need fo
look into that to see whal it includes.

Ms. Pectol stated the reports were stitl preliminary, but they're extremely close to what they'll end up being. She noted
the ending fund balance in the general fund has an 11 percent reserve, which is higher than the normal five percent.

Councilor Harris asked if any additional property fax would be coming in for 2014, and if so, would it be amended back
into the 2014 budget. Ms. Pectol stated no, adding the city reports on a ‘cash basis,' so it has to be receipted into the year it's
received.

Councilor Spahr noted our sales tax revenue in 2014 was $3,630,320, and in 2008 it was $4,071,332. He stated we
stifl haven’t reached the 2008 high point, but we’re getting close and that's good news.

6. Council Reports.

a. Update From Councilor Ketchum, Councilor Ketchum reporled he attended the Chamber banquet on Friday,
January 16, noting they had a good turnout.

Councilor Ketchum brought up the issue of the water main break on Chehalis Avenue back in December. He noted in
talking with some of the businesses affected they're not displeased with what the city is doing, but are somewhat displeased with
the cily's insurance carrier. Councilor Kelchum stated the businesses fee! that they're being jerked around. He stated his only
cencern is if the insurance carrier is playing with these people’s livelihood.

City Manager MacReynold reported the cily is doing as much as we can; the claims adjuster for the city has been to
the site numerous times, as well as Human Resources Administrator/Risk Manager Peggy Hammer. He stated he would have
some follow up discussion with Ms. Hammer to see if there's something more the city needs to do.




January 26, 2015

Ms. Hammer provided a brief overview of the issues caused by the water main break that took place on December 14
about 4:15 p.m. She noted the break itself was on Chehalis Avenue in front of three businesses: Sabra’s Place, Sidelines, and a
small mesting reom used by the Coalition of the Living. Ms. Hammer reported waler did go into ali three of the businesses and
also came down around the corner on Prindle Street and into one of the front areas of the Matrix Coffeehouse. She stated they
all occupy the same building owned by MCHB LLC, adding the owners of the Malrix Coffeshouse are part of the LLC.

Ms. Hammer reported cily crews were on site immediately, noting the water was shut off and repairs to the line were
made very quickly, The reported damages include:

Sidelines — No damage to the concrete floor; they were up and running the next day. A claim was filed for items
damaged by the water, and some loss of business.

Sabra's Place -- Damage to the Pergo flocring (had asbestos tile underneath). Because the flooring is considered part
of the building that ctaim was ran through the building owner's insurance. {The building owners made a decision to file through
their insurance rather than ours.) The city has since seftled with Sabra's Piace for loss of business and miner items that were
water damaged. Some of the delay in getling thal business back open was due to the holidays, the asbestos issue, and dealing
with the building owner's insurance.

Mairix Coffeehouse — Due to the heavy rains in early January, there was additional water that came inlo the building.
The city is looking to see if it's possible that the original water main break somehow undermined either the soils underneath the
sidewalk or underneath the building, or both. The building owners have gone through their own insurance company and lhey've
brought in an engineering firm to look at the building and soil stabilities. The city's public works group has contracted for
sidewalk repairs on both Prindle Street and Chehalis Avenue, which could start as early as this week. The city has coordinaled
with the building owner and the Malrix to let them know when that work will take place, so they can have their insurance and
engineering staff there.

Ms. Hammer reported, in terms of the ¢ity's insurance company, Washington Cities Insurance Authority (WICA) has
been incredibly responsive. She noted, in addition to those who responded on the day of the incident, she and the WCIA
insurance adjuster met the next morning at 10:30 a.m. with the tenants and building owners that were avaitable. Ms. Hammer
reported the adjuster was on site the entire morning and aflernoon, and she had a follow up conversation with him al 3:30 p.m.
She noted the adjuster has been back twice thal she’s aware of and has responded immediately to everylhing.

Ms. Hammer reported there might be some misunderstanding, specifically with the tenant from the Coalition of the
Living. She stated there might be some concern with the language of the settlement agreement that would somehow carry over
onto other parts of the building, or damage that might slill need to be determined. Ms. Hammer slated it was explained to them
that they were separate issues and if they didn't want to sign it, then they shouldn’t sign it.

Ms. Hammer stated it was a complicated situation, but fell WCIA had been very responsive. She staled, other than the
ongoing issue with the Matrix of trying to figure out why there's still water coming in, everything else is pretty much wrapped up.

b. Update From Councilor Taylor. Councitor Taylor reported he atfended the Chamber banquet as well, noting it
was a good dinner.

Councilor Taylor reported the Lewis County Twin Transit Association is in the process of reevaluating their rates and
fares. He noted they're trying to figure out if the discounts offered on the service could be adjusted slightly to help cover more of
the costs associated with providing paratransit. Councilor Taylor stated a lot of the people who would normally ride the bus are
now calling for parafransit because if's a litlle easter for them, but it's increased their costs tremendously.

Councilor Taylor indicated he would provide the council with a copy of the information General Manager Rob
LaFontaine put together that outlines the current rates and what the proposal wili be.

¢. Update From Councilor Spahr. Councilor Spahr reported he also attended the Chamber banquet, noting Connie
Bode was honored with the Evergreen Award for the work she did on the Gail and Carolyn Shaw Aquatics Center, as well as
other work she’s done in the community. He thought it was a nice affirmation for everything she's done.




January 26, 2015

d. Update From Mayor Dawes. Mayor Dawes reporied he atlended the Chamber banquel as well, noting, in addition
to honoring Ms. Bode, the Chamber also honored |, P. Callison & Sons for “Business of the Year.” He stated il was a very good
night for Chehalis. Mayor Dawes stated it was nice to have another facility in town, that being The Loft, for larger events.

Mayor Dawes congratulated our local law enforcement team, noting there was a siluation at Chase Bank earlier in the
day that ended with a suspect in custody shorily after the incident took place. Mayor Dawes stated between the Sheriff's Office
and the Chehalis and Centralia police departments there was some very good police work done today and he was very proud of
all of them.

Mayor Dawes reported he also attended the Taste of Lewis County event, adding it was very nice and you really get
your monies worth.

Mayor Dawes reporled the Lewis Economic Development Council banquet was coming up on Thursday, January 29, at
the Historic Hotel Washington.

7. Ordinance No. 941-B, Second and Final Reading ~ Amending Section 5.32 of the Chehalis Municipal Code
Regarding Temporary Storage of Fireworks. Cily Manager MacReynold reported this was the second reading of the
ordinance, nofing council passed it unanimousty at the previous meeting.

Councilor Harris moved to pass Ordinance No. 841-B on second and final reading.
The motion was seconded by Councilor Spahr and carried unanimously.

There being no further business to come before the council, the meeting adjourned 5:35 p.m.

Mayar

Aftest:

City Clerk

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move that the council approve the minutes of the regular city councif meeting of January 26, 2015.




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: January 30, 2015
Teh: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Judy Pectol, Finance Manager * Jb

PREPARED BY:  Michelle White, Accounting Tech II

AN
[
SUBJECT: Vouchers and Transfers w

ISSUE

Council approval is requested of the following financial transactions:

Claim Vouchers No. 111548 through 111671 in the amount of $178,233.13 dated
January 30, 2015 and the transfer of $77,925.97 from the General Fund,
$44,509.72 from the Wastewater Fund, $30,104.71 from the Water Fund, $182.43
from the Storm & Surface Water Utility Fund, $24,249.88 from the Airport Fund
and $1,260.42 from the Firemen's Pension Fund.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council approve the January 30, 2015 Claim
Vouchers No. 111548 through 111671 in the amount of $178,233.13.

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move to approve the January 30, 2015 Claim Vouchers No. 111548 through 111671 in
the amount of $178,233.13.

Reviewed by: /M (:\ A Qﬁw , City Manager

AV}




DATE:
TO:

FROM:
PREPARED BY:

SUBJECT:
ISSUE

CITY OF CHEHALIS
AGENDA REPORT

January 30, 2015

The Honorable Mayor and City Council

(
AV ~

Judy Pectol, Finance Manager )
ALY

Michelle White, Accounting Tech II

Payroll Vouchers and Transfers

Council approval is requested of the following financial transactions:

Payroll Vouchers No. 37875 through 37923, Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No.
5696 through 5785 and Electronic Federal Tax Payment No. 144 dated January
30, 2015 in the amount of $683,452.56 and the transfer of $461,230.74 from the
General Fund, $7,769.98 from the Arterial Street Fund, $83,211.76 from the
Wastewater Fund, $77,612.46 from the Water Fund, $23,727.67 from the Storm
& Surface Water Utility Fund, $26,702.33 from the Airport Fund and $3,197.62

from the Firemen’s Pension Fund.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council approve the January 30, 2015 Payroll
Vouchers No. 37875 through 37923, Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No. 5696 through
5785, and Electronic Federal Tax Payment No. 144 in the amount of $683,452.56.

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move to approve the January 30, 2015, Payroll Vouchers No. 37875 through 37923,
Direct Deposit Payroll Vouchers No. 5696 through 5785, and Electronic Federal Tax

Payment No. 144 in the amount of $683,452.56.

Reviewed by:

, City Manager




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: January 30, 2015
TO: The Honorabie Mayor and City Council
FROM: Rick Sahlin, Public Works Director

Don Schmitt, Street/Storm Superintendent

SUBJECT.  Update Right-of-Way Procedures with WSDOT for Real Property
Acquisition and Relocation on State and Federally Funded Projects

ISSUE

WSDOT Local Programs is requiring updated Right-of-Way Procedures on file with their Agency
for state and federally funded projects requiring temporary or permanent right-of-way.

DISCUSSION

As part of the National Avenue Salzer Creek Bridge Scour Mitigation Project, it will likely be
necessary to access Salzer Creek through private property to initiate scour mitigation measures.
Since this is a federally funded project administered through WSDOT Local Programs, there are
strict requirements that must be adhered to regarding real property acquisition or temporary
occupation.

The administration is presenting the updated procedures, together with the existing Administrative
Setilement Procedure for council consideration.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the council approve and authorize the city manager to
execute the updated Right-of-Way Procedures for property acquisition for the National Avenue
Salzer Creek Bridge Scour Mitigation Project.

SUGGESTED MOTION

I move that the council approve and authorize the city manager to execute the updated Right-of-
Way Procedures for property acquisition for the National Avenue Salzer Creek Bridge Scour
Mitigation Project.

REVIEWED BY: | J\(R¢ O /f/‘ff/(/(@ CITY MANAGER

=)







Right-of-Way Procedures

The __ City of Chehalis , hereinafter referred to as “AGENCY?”,

(Enter name of the agency only)
desiring to acquire Real Property in accordance with the state Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real

Property Acquisition Act (Ch. 8.26 RCW) and state regulations (Ch. 468-100 WAC) and applicable
federal regulations, hereby adopts the following procedures to implement the above statutes and
Washington Administrative Code. The AGENCY is responsible for the real property acquisition and
relocation activities on projects administered by the AGENCY. To fulfill the above requirements the
AGENCY will acquire right-of-way in accordance with the policies set forth in the Right of Way Manual
M 26-01 and Local Agency Guidelines. The AGENCY has the following expertise and personnel
capabilities to accomplish these functions:

1. The following relate to the AGENCY’s request.

a. Below is a list of responsible AGENCY positions for which the AGENCY has qualified
staff to perform the specific right-of-way function(s). Attached is a listing of each
individual on the AGENCY staff who currently fill those positions below, and a brief
summary of their qualifications pertaining to the specific right-of- way function(s) for
which they are listed, This list shall be updated whenever staffing changes occur. The
AGENCY will be approved to acquire based upon staff qualifications.

(1) PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

_ City Manager
Titte of AGENCY position {(employee nane & qualifications attached)

(2) APPRAISAL

WSDOT Personnel or Consultant Approved by WSDOT
Title of AGENCY position (employee name & qualifications attached)

(3) APPRAISAL REVIEW

__ WSDOT Personnel or Consultant Approved by WSDOT
Title of AGENCY position {employee name & qualifications attached)

(4) ACQUISITION

_ WSDOT Personnel or Consultant Approved by WSDOT
Title of AGENCY position (employee name & qualifications altached)

(5) RELOCATION

___WSDOT Personnel or Consultant Approved by WSDOT
Title of AGENCY position {employee name & qualifications attached)

(6) PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

__ WSDOT Personnel or Consultant Approved by WSDOT
Title of AGENCY position (employee name & qualifications attached)

LPA-001
10/2014




b. Any functions for which the AGENCY does not have staff will be contracted for with the
Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT), another local agency with
approved procedures or an outside contractor. An AGENCY that proposes to use outside
contractors for any of the above functions will need to work closely with the WSDOT
Local Agency Coordinator (LAC) and Local Programs to ensure all requirements are
met, When the AGENCY proposes to have a staff person negotiate who is not
experienced in negotiation for Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) funded
projects, the LAC must be given a reasonable opportunity to review all offers and
supporting data before they are presented to the property owners.

c. An AGENCY wishing to take advantage of WSDOT’s Appraisal Waiver Procedure on
properties valued up to $25,000 or less should make their proposed waiver procedure a
part of these procedures as an attachment. The procedure outlined in the LAG manual
has already been approved using RES form LPA-003. The AGENCY may submit a
procedure different than that shown, and it will be reviewed and approved if it provides
sufficient information to determine value.

d. Attached is a copy of the AGENCY’s Administrative Settlement Procedure showing the
approving authority(s) and the procedure involved in making administrative settlements.

2. All projects shall be available for review by FHWA and WSDOT at any time and all project
documents shall be retained and available for inspection during the plan development, right-of-
way and construction stages, and for a three year period following acceptance of the projects by
WSDOT.

3. Approval of the AGENCY’s procedures by WSDOT may be rescinded at any time the AGENCY
is found to no longer have qualified staff or is found to be in non-compliance with the
regulations. The rescission may be applied to all or part of the functions approved.

City Manager Date
WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Approved By:
Local Programs Right of Way Manager Date
LPA-001
10/2014 9




WAIVER OF APPRAISAL PROCEDURE

The  City of Chehalis , hereinafter

(Enter name of the agency only)
referred to as “AGENCY™, desiring to acquire Real Property according to 23 CFR, Part
635, Subpart C and State directives, and desiring to take advantage of the $25,000.00
appraisal waiver process approved by the Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) for
Washington State, hereby agrees to follow the procedure approved for the Washington
State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) as follows:

Rules
A.

Procedures
A.

AGENCY

By:

The AGENCY may elect to waive the requirement for an appraisal if the
acquisition is simple and the compensation estimate indicated on the
Project Funding Estimate (PFE) is $25,000.00 or less including cost-to
cure items. A True Cost Estimate shall not be used with this procedure,

The AGENCY must make the property owner(s) aware that an appraisal
has not been completed on the propeity for offers $10,000 or less.

The AGENCY must make the property owner(s) aware that an appraisal
has not been completed on the property for offers over $10,000 and up to
$25,000, and that an appraisal will be prepared if requested by the
property owner(s).

Special care should be taken in the preparation of the waiver. As no
review is mandated, the preparer needs to assure that the compensation is
fair and that all the calculations are correct.

An Administrative Offer Summary (AOS) is prepared using data from the
PFE.

The AOS is submitted to the City Manager for approval.

(Enter name of pasition title only)

The _ City Manager signs the AOS authorizing a first

(Enter name of position fitle only)

offer to the property owner(s).

APPROVED:

LPA-G03
1012014

Local Programs Right of Way
Manager

10




Administrative Settlement Procedure
for the City of Chehalis, Washington

City Manager may ailow up to any amount of a second appraisal provided by property
owner on advise of the Public Works Director, or may aliow up to 50% above the offer
of just compensation without benefit of a second appraisal, not to exceed $200.00.
Upaon majority vote of the Chehalis City Council in regular session, any amount above
just compensation may be paid as an administrative settlement on advise of the City
Manager and/or Public Works Director. Administrative settlernents will not be made
solely to avoid litigation, or for reasons of convenience or project scheduling, but may
include all of these as part of the justification for settlement.

11




CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT
DATE: February 10, 2015
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Dennis Osborn, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Administrative Report on Recreation Park proposed improvements

ISSUE

Council has directed the administration to determine major improvements to Recreation
Park that needs to be done to make it a 1* class facility and to explore and seek possible

funding,

DISCUSSION

The administration will review with Council the proposed improvement list and
estimated costs for improvements at Recreation Park, The administration has discussed
with the Chehalis Parks Committee and the Chehalis Foundation Parks Committee the
attached improvements and cost projections.

RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration is seeking confirmation that the proposal is consistent with Council
policy direction.

Reviewed: ) W\Mﬁ/ﬂ{@ , City Manager

12







Recreation Park Project Considerations

The administration presented proposals to the Foundation on October 21, 2014 for capital
improvements to Recreation Park. The Foundation asked city administration to bring back a
proposal on how the city sees the project moving forward. During this process the city was
approached about exploring the installation of synthetic field(s) as an option to the existing dirt
infield/grass outfield on fields 1 & 2. The administration has worked with RB Engineering on
timing and cost estimates for the project. Provided as part of this memo is project bid
coordination, construction engineering services, A&E cost and potential phasing costs to bring
the final fotal to an estimated $2.1 to $2.45 million (see attached spread sheet).

The proposal is to improve parking and infrastructure as well as improving the ball fields and
remodeling existing facilities including VR Lee, restrooms and Hess Kitchen. Also included is
site preparation and drainage. In addition the concept of a synthetic field is proposed. The
project also looks at remodel/upgrade o Penny Playground, new picnic shelters, pichic tables
and trash receptacles.

Proposed Process:

+ Define final scope of project with council
» |dentify local and state funding sources
s Secure funding sources

Selection of project manager

Project bidding

Selection of contractor

Issues:

¢ Hess and VR Lee are booked through 2015
Scope of project needs to be clearly defined
Funding sources sorted out

Construction season

Navigating park uses during construction

-

Timing Issues:

Given the scope of the proposal and the time frame to secure funding options, staff would
recommend that we establish clear direction with council and explore funding/lending options,
then select final proposal and finalize estimates and secure funding. We would then select a
project manager and then begin bid process. This process alone can consume 3-8 months
especially if loans/bonds are involved.

If Bond or other loan instrument was approved in May then:

13




Begin design development phase June

Building and site development permits issued September
Project bidding October

Contractor selection November

Construction could begin as early as January. For the reason of high ground water, Bob
suggests holding off until summer of 20186.

Foundation Funding:

This is the city administration’s general understanding of the Foundation financials that may be
available for the proposed projects. There is just under $2 million dollars made available within
the Foundation for potential city park projects. It is our understanding that 1/3 of these funds is
availabie with the balance being available over a 15-year period. RB Engineering shared with
staff that additional non foundation funding sources would help with the request.

14




009°es¥ZS 009'8TLCS 1810 a1ewiiis]
09L'6TTS Xe] 53|es
Ov9'v6TS o : %I @ Y
0027913 %0T @ PEIYIIAQ g JOIDRIIUOD
00'000'CEITS T [e10] gng
00'000°3TZS , J0p1I0D) BUIMBIA B12J2U0D Spiald ||eg
000'7eTS | S PEOY UOIIRINdIY YIBd
000'765 - T uoIsusIX] ealy Supled
‘ 000°84TS 1 (ssesg Aeq awen i 53] 0000007 IN0qe) stapjupds/msiuawanold ] 3eUIRIT HRE POl
000'€ETS - AU WB WIoIS

B o - (49dsams 13 (0e|d U ydRq [RUBIEW SINd) BMOPUSYS ‘(p[al) SI9AS]) WODID UFB.S J2u]) N
00°00Z°'6% sselny Aeq swen 1oy Juawdinbg asueuajuiepy
ooo‘ozes | U pPyY1iny T (1004 'bs e 00'SS 159} sseus) Aeq aweD 1oj daig [i0S
- 00°000'091 e T p|ayul z (1004 "bs B'00°S 358) sseI AeQ aweD 10§ dald 105
- .o@...m,o.mﬂwmmrla o , piaY [N} T - daad [10S 1IN0 yum/ssean Aeg awen
oo.oomﬁmvﬁw , spjayul z - daud j1os 1no yum/ssesn Aeqg awes
000'ST$ ) ‘ S sjuswanoudw] Suideaspue
00'000'S£S (21n1on43s mau ‘ped mau ‘daud Biis ‘WP [IUI) SIBYRYS DIUDIY £ aaeday
000°05% - 4001 mau/m spelddn woonsay punoidield
00£°0T$ s9joejdadsu ysedl g 73 $2|qeI 21LDId OF
00°000'00€$ | 000'STIS .  juswsoedal/3i013) punoadhe|d Auuag
000°5€S smopuim alepdn ede|day pue [spoway /wnajoul] ade[day - Usydlly ssaH
B | 00000°€rs B - smopuim ayepdn/ade|das ‘|9powtal 101181U] SUIP|Ing 997 YA

sa1wWelIsI Y

s91BWIIS]

paloig







Playground Inspection and Renovations | Playgrounds by Leathers Page ! of 2

Renovations & Inspections Find us on Facebook

Cur playgrounds typically become destination playgrounds and that means that they receive a lot
of wear and tear. Has your playground seen happy kids excitedly pound the playground boards for

¥ Lcathers & Assoclates

Like 8308
10-20 years? Has the sun, rain and environment had their effects on it for just as long? If so, now
may be the perfect time to schedule a maintenance or playground inspection visit with our staff,
Together, we can assist you in planning for future maintenance, renovations, retrofits, additions Leathers & ~
and repairs. R Assoclates :
3hrs
Following a visit, our staff will provide you with recommendations and cost estimates for any Here's a snesk peek at the
work that may need to be done. It may be that your playground just needs a small facelift to schematic design from our
restore its beauty and provide continued years of play opportunities. Or it may be time to replace recent desian day in Strong

CHy, KS. Whal an amazing

some older equipment with new options or bring the playground into compliance with current i |
D community!

safety guidelines and ADA requirements. Gur goal is to provide our ctients with several options
that require varying amounts of work. This witl altow them to make a well-informed cost
effective decision based on funds available and needs.

1 S

yr e

L&A has a great deal of experience working with communities all across the United States in
renovating their existing playgrounds. Many communities take this opportunity to increase
visibility and add accessible play components. Our designs continually evolve over the years and
we always strive 1o make our playgrounds more maintenance friendly., Contact us to learn more
about the various options we have available to our clients. Today's L&A playgrounds are

Farehook
environmentally and maintenance friendly! Recent News from our Blog
Lion’s Float Shows Matteo’s

Dream Come True in
Tournament of Roses Parade

Liz and Matteo, above Matleo's
Pream Playground will be a fioat in

the Tournament of ...
[Read More,..]

Benvry Russell Playground, Poce, FL

16

http://leathersassociates.com/build-options/renovations-playground-inspections/ 172772015







P

1E Pl wev

&4 FPunos

wﬁmu.m.ﬁmmm

L AR oo L I

_omn._mxo [+]







wewdwe C2ciurd.com

wierw.aslrojurf.com

December 10,2014 BUDGETARY BID

Coast to Coast Turf (WA License # COASTCTS870CS) is pleased to submit the following
budgetary proposal for approximately 26,000 square feet of GameDay Grass™ 3Di Diamond
Series and MTi Diamond Series to be installed 2 infields (13,000 SF each) at Chehalis
Softball Fields, Chehalis, WA. Our quote includes alf labor, materials, tools and equipment
necessary to insiall in-place the synthetic twrf applications referenced (in accordance with our
published product specifications) and described as follows:

GameDav Grass™ 3Di with nyvlon RootZone; = $139,100.00
GameDay Grass™ MTi with ng RootZone: = §130,000.00
Batters/Catchers Box Velcro System (8 sets of inserts) = $4,600.00
Pitcher’s Mound Velcro System (8 sets of inserts): = $2,260.00
Inclusions:

Exclusions:

Samples, submittal information, and shop drawings as required

Visual inspection of the sub-base constructed by others

Installation of GameDay Grass™ 3Di or MTi Series by manufacturer-certified
Crews.

Inlaid Softball Markings

All seams and inlays to be hotmelt instalied

An infill of Sand and Ambient SBR at the manufacturer-approved weight and
ratio for GameDay Grass™ 3Di or MTi Series

Wapes as appropriate in the State of Washington

Astroturf’s Standard (8) Year 3™ Party Insured Warranty

Cleanup and disposal of our debris into dumpsters provided by the GC.

Any site work applications, including site demolition, drainage systems, sub-base
construction, grading, concrete apron curb or attachment board appiications. Qur
work commences directly on to the site contractor provided sub-base. On-going
maintenance or repairs to the sub-base are the responsibility of the site
contractor.

Any survey, layout, certification, testing, or inspection costs, other than those
associated with visual base inspection, G-Max Testing, and 3™ Party Warranty
verification

1407 East Blackwood Lane, Spokane, WA 99223
Main: 855-703-9138

18







eowyy C2Ctu o om

December 140, 2014 BUDGETARY BID

Coast to Coast Turf (WA License # COASTCT870CS) is pleased fo submit the following
budgetary proposal for approximately 48,000 square feet of GameDay Grass™ 3DVQ
Diamond Series and MTi/Q Diamond Series to be installed at Chehalis Sofiball Fields,
Chehalis, WA. Our guote includes all labor, materials, tools and equipment necessary to install
in-place the synthetic turf applications referenced (in accordance with our published product

specifications) and described as follows;

GameDav Grass™ 3Di/Q with nvion RootZone: = $195,000.00
GameDay Grass™ MTi/O with no RoofZone: = $196.000.60
Batters/Catchers Box Velcro System (8 sets of inserts): = $4,000.00
Pitcher's Mound Velcre System (8 sefs of inserts): = $2,200.00

Inclusions:

Exclusions:

Samples, submittal information, and shop drawings as required

Visual inspection of the sub-base constructed by others

Installation of GameDay Grass™ 3Di/Q or MTi/Q Series by manufacturer-
certified crews.

Inlaid Softball Markings

All seams and inlays to be hotmelt installed

An infill of Sand and Ambient SBR at the manufacturer-approved weight and
ratio for GameDay Grass™ 3Di/Q or MTi/Q Series

Wages as appropriate in the State of Washington

AstroturPs Standard (8) Year 3™ Party Insured Warranty

Cleanup and disposal of our debris into dumpsters provided by the GC,

Any site work applicafions, including site demolition, drainage systems, sub-base
construction, grading, concrete apron curb or attachment board applications. Our
work commences directly on to the site confractor provided sub-base. On-going

maintenance or repairs to the sub-base are the responsibility of the site
confractor.

Auny survey, layout, certification, testing, ot inspection costs, other than those
associated with visual base inspection, G-Max Testing, and 3" Party Warranty
verification

1407 East Blackwood Lane, Spokane, WA 99223
Main: B55-703-7138

19







Recreation Park Ball Field Master Plan
Construction Cost Summary (2014)

Site Improvement [tems Estimated
Cost
1. Base Bid - Storm Main Line Only $133,000

New Gravity Storm Main Line to 13" Street
Connect Existing Field Drains to New Main

The following specific projects are additive to ltem 1 above

2. Field 3 and 4 Drainage Improvements  $168,000
New Field Sub-drainage and Drains — Fields 3/4
2" Soil Amendment and Conditioning - All Fields
Laser Grade Infields — All Fields
New Bases and Pitching Mounds — All Fields
Replace 600 LF of 3" Sprinkier Service Main Line

3. Parking Area Extension - Rail Road Area  $92,000
Extend Asphalt 10 feet for Full Parking Stall Depth
Stripe 61 Parking Stalls

4. Park Circulation Road $132,000
13 New Parking Stalls and 20 ft Loop Rd
Storm Drainage
Concrete Curbing

5. Ball Field Concrete Viewing Corridor $218,000

New Larger Dugouts Fields 3 and 4

New Pitching Cages Fields 1 and 2

New Dugout Benches with Shelving

New Fencing Extending to End of Concrete

New 8 ft Access Sidewalks

New 14" Mow Strips On All Fencing

New Outfield Fence Screening Fields 1 & 2

RBE 11009 20




Recreation Park Ball Field Master Plan
Consftruction Cost Summary (2014)

Subtotal All Project Improvements $743,000
Contractor Profit & Overhead 15% $111,500
Total Project Estimated Cost $854,500

RBE 11009
21




SV WILLIAMS AVENUE

SCALE: 1°=50 FLIT m
o 25 0 . 100
¥
=
B
7 Y -
TELD 104 Sor ARy
L) 1=4 501
- - SW1STH mﬁﬁmm._. 2 TIERD:ALASER CRAJE PREVIQUSLY DLSICNLD CHEHAUS o ol <.
g ADUATIC_CENTER, NOT PART OF B3 2l gl
- THIS PROJICT. g0
———— -
—l oo
e a |
g iy
m 11 m ad
i3 38
\h. &
o
" \ nk) =
: e
3% 8§
<§ 238
o Qs
=g mﬂ <
[~ =
m & = =
=Z cma
wi
..... zx O<Sa @
. . m © m w % T
B EX 5§z °
LS}
g w95
=z
o< E
= [s3
>_PROPOSED BALL FILLD
% CORRIDOR AND SIDCWALX
JMPROVEMENTS.
Pa .w.. o~
«r = [
w
=
w
wd
:
w
>
o
1TEM | = $133,000
+ 456 LF OF NEW 18°8 STORM
MAIN AND STRUCTURES,
-+ 10B LF OF NEW 12°n STORM
MAIN AND STRUCTURES.
DM = 362,000 .
+ NEW ASPHALT PARKING
AREA FROW 13TH STREET
TO NEW PARKING LOT.
1M 5 = £218,000
- CONCACTE CORRIDOR AND
SDEWALKS " 5
+  NEW DUCOUTS AND PITGHING o & BE
cACES 5 2 &=
= KEW FENCING AND CONCRETE - =
uus. STRIPS g m.u. . HE
ol ; i - PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDCWALK L
T ) \ s / EXISTING FICLD 1 & f2 foas i & B3
+ PROPDSED SECONDARY ACCLSS \ : A : UNDCRORAIN SYSTOW TO TO RISTROGMS/TX. PARKING, Q %
ROAD FROM SV WILLIAWS AVNUE. : REMAIN, o
+ PROPOSED PARKING LOT - s
+ PROPOSED SIDEWAUK ALONG SW o %
WILLANS. AVENUE. . & 7
w g =
(] [
Y o
B
£ 58
20T NUMRCR
11900
APPROVED FOR CONSTAUCTION [——
W BaTe 1003 _SITE

"CALL UNDERGROUND LOCATE AT Bi1 BEFORE YOU EO:

PARLE TGS PREICR

ArPROVAL EXTINEM

c1.1

JOF X







0. ' e

PSR ICRE

; T SN

%\1







CITY OF CHEHALIS

AGENDA REPORT

DATE: January 29, 2015
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Rick Sahlin, Public Works Director

Don Schmitt, Street/Storm Superintendent

SUBJECT.  Public Hearing and Resolution 2-2015 - Amending the 2015-2020 Six-Year
Transportation Improvement Plan

ISSUE

The administration is presenting an amendment to the current 2015-2020 Six-Transportation
Improvement Plan (STIP),

DISCUSSION

In December 2012, the city was notified that we had received a grant through the Washington
State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) and the Federal Highway Bridge Program to do
scour work on National Avenue Salzer Creek Bridge. The grant covers 100 percent of the
project, to include project management, engineering/design and state agency fees. The grant is
funded through Local Programs and administered by WSDOT.

[n 2013, the city entered into a Local Agency Agreement to assess and correct the bridge scour
on the National Avenue Bridge. At that time, the total estimated cost of the project was $190,500

In April 2014, the administration selected HDJ Design Group, PLLC (HDJ) to provide project
management. Because this is a federally funded project it requires that a licensed engineer
from a certified firm manage the project.

In August 2014, an agreement was entered into with ESA Vigil-Agrimis for
architecturalfengineering consuiting services for scour mitigation design. ESA Vigil Agrimis has
provided the administration with 60% design plans, including a new cost estimate for
construction at $251,000, bringing the total estimated cost for the project to $430,700 (see
attachments).

WSDOT Local Programs is requiring that we do an amendment to the 2015-2020 Six-Year
Transportation Plan (STIP) showing the new estimated cost for the project. Because of the
timing to amend the STIP at the state leve! by February 20", and the need to keep the project
moving to meet a narrow construction window this summer, the administration is proposing
council amend the 2015-2020 Six Year Transportation Improvement Plan showing the new
projected cost for the National Avenue Salzer Creek Scour Mitigation Project.

24




RECOMMENDATION/COUNCIL ACTION DESIRED

The administration recommends that the city council amend the current 2015-2020 STIP and

adopt Resolution No. 2-2015 on first and final reading.

SUGGESTED MOTION

| move that the city council amend the 2015-2020 Six-Year Transportation Plan and adopt

Resolution No. 2-2015 on first and final reading.

REVIEWED BY: ()

, CITY MANAGER

25




RESOLUTION NO. 2-2015

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF CHEHALIS,
WASHINGTON, AMENDING RESOLUTION 6-2014,
ADOPTED JUNE 9, 2014, FOR THE 2015-2020 SIX-YEAR
TRANSPORTATION IMPORVMENT PLAN FOR THE
CITY OF CHEHALIS.

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHEHALIS, WASHINGTON, DO
RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The 2015-2020 six-year transportation improvement plan for the city, hereto
attached and by this reference incorporated herein, shall be, and the same hereby is, amended as
the 2015-2020 six-year transportation improvement plan for the city effective the calendar year
2015.

ADOPTED by the City Council of the city of Chehalis, Washington, and APPROVED
by its Mayor, at a regularly scheduled open public meeting thercof this 9th day of February,
2015.

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

Approved as to form and content:

City Attorney

26







City of Chehalis
National Ave, Salzer Cr, Bridge
BHM-5661{002)

Current cost estimate $430,700
s Preliminary Engineering $179,700
o PE 5136,000
o Eng. Mgmt 41,700
o State $2,000

s Right of Way $0
¢ Construction $251,000
o Contract $209,000
o CE $32,000
o State $10,000

The construction estimate is preliminary, based on the 60% design estimate. The quarterly report will be
updated using the information above.

Scope and schedule have not changed.

27







0001528 9509 vouanasue) pae

-]
o

oo Bt AV o

00L'EETOE  |OO0°E0T 6T 0 0 0 0 98%'ILE  |FIT659
000°0¢t 000°0S¥ srmg gL/ puny [Brauan GHON 9 AmY Aejzoao 5y sedas jodg siedoy] sy CHEISMOoT
000008 (000°00S'T ammg|  SUEQT 7P SWELD "puny [B1auary stusumAoadun 28oiuc/ARn/AeMeA0 PULD] siuowaAodun 1330S YFEg Dot Ju0s]
o . PALE
000°8L0°T  [000'8L0°T argny puny [TI0uan) R Ty F—— uonelngy pooLd aay Aysory
000°000°T  [G00000'T anmng SUCOT P IS RBOAQ suataAcdun say Aysany
000'000°¢T  [000"000°ST aming SULOT 3P BRI 23pug songday uawaoeidoy apug Avay, queyd
000°05Z 000°0sT auung puny [e1ouasy PY A2104§ 03 9 Am] saedor jodg SR 20% WNREMIN/ICT IPISISART
000°5¢1 000°5TI amung punyg [eIauasy A2 moyBnody suenuao] SROUTA [resprengy
A, (- TSGLI ], Gow ], =
000°PETT  1000'PET'T amjny + SpUmy NN PUTY [EUE YI0T O YT 1ONASH0IRY spwawaacidiug aay Kfaamg
000'00S'T  1000°008E amng SULOT 2P SILTID) AT{1oA0 7 puuny SRy A9 01 QICT - PAlE IEN
000'000°C  1000'000'T amyn,y WSUBL] wm] 7@ puny Aupon Suruueid adessioons souTssieuoy| oAy [EUOREN N 03 MItd - DAY 1SRN
000'99C°1  [000°990°T aming SIUTIC) ‘242 *A3agus *Arpaac punry AL[12A0) "4y TRUOTEN
004’0k GSYILE  [PIT'6S S10Z-v10T STy Sussor)) NaarD) sezeg “nedsy 5 welord moog moag a3pug Ay jeuoTEN
, . - . uoneAasaly papudxy gLLARTSAUED
000°009 000009 rLot Sjunley Annuag pur AeHose puun ST AIONCOUNTAg 34V SHUGAG) AN
oy o], | damng 0707 610Z 8102 LIOT 910T S10T 10T H..o.”..” ALIX TG 92am0g Suipung uondaIsaQg LD lorg

RVED0Ud INTWIAQOTJINI NOLLVLHOJSNVIL ¥VIAA XIS 0Z0T-5T0T - SITVHAHD J0 ALLD




